Innes Community Council

Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 4^{th} June 2019, in Garmouth and Kingston Golf Club, at 7.00 p.m.

Present: Mr C Dunbar Mr P Fitch

Mr J Mackie

Acting Chair

Mrs A Speake

In Attendance: Cllr D Bremner Moray Council

Mr T Cattanach Mr A Fettes

Cllr M Macrae Moray Council
Mrs A Milne Minute Taker
Cllr S Morrison Moray Council

Apologies: Mr S Anderson

Mrs G Stewart

Minute	Discussion	Action
	In the absence of the Chair, it was agreed that Mr Mackie would take the Chair.	
1	Apologies	
	As noted above.	
2	Community Safety Partnership Report	
	No Community Safety Partnership Report had been received.	
3	Moray Councillors' Report	
	Cllr Morrison reported on the Council's Policy and Resources Committee.	
	Matters under discussion included a Modernisation Programme, Digital Modernisation, Leisure Review – which will be completed shortly (with an emphasis on the role leisure and sport can play in prevention of poor health), a Management Review and Council Committees restructuring.	
	A discussion ensued on the cuts announced to the Council budget including public toilets, grass cutting (Housing Revenue budget now covering the cost of cutting the grass in social housing areas), and school crossing patrols. The Acting Chair and Minute Taker updated	

the meeting on the discussions that have taken place in the Milne's Area (including Innes Community Council), and the work of the Joint Community Councils Working Group.

4 Minutes of the Previous Meeting

The minutes of the meeting held on 7th May 2019 were agreed as a correct record. Proposed by Mr Mrs A Speake and seconded by Mr C Dunbar.

5 Matters Arising

THE BELTS – No response had been received from Moray Council in respect of the flooding. Cllr Morrison agreed to chase a reply.

CIIr SM

6 Treasurer's Report

The Treasurer reported that there was no further update since his last report.

7 Data Protection

The Treasurer advised that Innes Community Council's data protection registration.

8 Planning

MARCHFIELD - On going.

LAICHHILL – Planning consent had been granted. Mr Mackie reported that complaints had been received about the smell and dust which were causing health problems. Concerns were expressed that the extraction scheme was not working properly.

STYNIE ROAD, MOSSTODLOCH – An application had been submitted to provide affordable housing on this site.

EASTFIELD HOUSE, GARMOUTH – The Council had looked at this property back in February. Concerns were expressed over the safety of the site since the garage had collapsed. It was agreed that Mr Mackie would take this matter up with the Council.

JM

PARK ROAD, LHANBRYDE – The Secretary updated the meeting on the position with the old shop in this location. The site is now up for auction.

TENNANT ARMS, LHANBRYDE – It was reported that Building Standards were visiting this site regularly to ensure enforcement of the planning conditions made at the time of approval.

9	Correspondence/Consultations	
	All correspondence and consultations had been circulated to members.	
10	JCC Working Group	
	Reported early in the meeting.	
11	River Spey and Kingston Beach	
	Mr Mackie updated the meeting on this matter. A survey is being conducted and once the report is published a meeting will be arranged.	
12	Other Business	
	INNES COMMUNITY COUNCIL – WEBSUTE/FACEBOOK PAGE – The Treasurer agreed to look into issue.	CD
13	Next Meeting	
	Tuesday 6 th August 2019 at 7.00 p.m. in Garmouth and Kingston Golf Club.	